From: Jennifer Crock [Jennifer.Crock@erm.com] FOIAIPA REQUEST

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 11:01 AM CeseNo: Q0120163
To: FOIA Resource
Subject: Solo Cup Company located in Ada, Oklahoma - FOIA Date Rec'd:

To Whom It May Concern,

I would like to submit a FOIA request for the Solo Cup Company located at 401 JA Richardson Loop, Ada, Oklahoma.
Specifically, | spoke with Rachel Browder of Region 4 of the NRC and had asked for her assistance in trying to obtain the
information but even her search through the ADAMS database did not produce any results.

I am looking to obtain a license termination and disposition record for the radioactive material used under NRC license #
35-19830-01. This license was reportedly first issued in March 1988 and expired in January 2003.

Sincerely,

Jenny Crock

Jenny Crock

Project Scientist

6455 S. Yosemite Street, Suite 900
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303-741-5050 (Office)
303-773-2624 (Fax)

®E  |(Direct)

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by a third party. If you
have received this message in error, please contact us immediately at {303} 741-5050 and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your
computer system. Thank you.
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